IMPORTANT NOTICE

SYSTEMS MANAGEMENT GROUP-CLINICAL SUPERVISORS

TO:
FROM: COMMUNITY AND PROVIDER 'SERVICES
SUBJECT: SMG AGENDA APRIL 9,2012-1:30 TO 3:00
D I AGENDA
I 10min | I Introductions and Announcements-Cary
e Anything for the good of the order?
o Agency updates-what is new what is different?
o Closing Discharges in CIM for both MPCHP and SE66
D 1 25 min IL. Collaboration between MH and Addiction Treatment-Jennifer/All
o Particular concetns within this collaboration
o  Historical solutions to working co]laborativeiy
e New ideas for collaboration as we move toward CCO world
D 25 min III. Benzodiazepine Policies-Everyone
o  Review of policy brought forward from CODA
o What is a reasonable expectation for out system of OP/Res care
D 15 min IV. Gambling-Scott/Everyone
®  Screenings for problerﬁ gambling when and in what way
©  One page data sheet for review
o Referral to free treatment for higher level assessment-during tx or patt of
discharge plan
o GEAR Workbook obtained via request @ http://1877mylimit.org/
e Scr g, Bref Intervefiion and Rejtr regifient (S —when can this
be bestused during the trea t process-Review Adolescent version
D 1 15 min V. Adolescent SBIRT-Scott/Evetyone
e Review of out]iné
e  Copies of booklet to all for review and keep

I=Information .

‘D=Discussion




